
fb)f3):1O USC 424

From: Flynn Michael T LTG DIA USA MIL

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 6:41 PM

Subject: FLYNN Sends: DRIDD Transition Announcement

Attachments: Transition.pdf

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Team,

Attached is the transition announcement for myself and Deputy Director Shedd.

As you’ll read, by late Summer / early Fall, David and I will transition out of the Agency and retire

from service to our nation.

It has been our distInct honor to serve the men and women of DIA, the wider Intelligence

Community0 our Military, and our Nation for more than 70 combined years of service.

We are especially proud of the superb performance by the thousands of men and women we have

served alongside throughout these many years.

Today and tomorrow, OlA is clearly postured to achieve even greater success, principally due to your

exceptional performance, your dedIcation, and your sustained commitment to our national security.

As always, thanks for all you do and every day you do it.

VR,
FLYNN/SHEDD

Michael I. Flynn
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